

NATHAN DARRINGTON

FRONT END SOFTWARE ENGINEER

CONTACT

📞 719 432 9044

✉ npdarrington@icloud.com

📍 Colorado Springs, CO

[GITHUB](#) ▶ [LINKEDIN](#) ▶

PROFILE

Front end developer that creates responsive websites with WAI-ARIA accessibility from scratch and from existing codebases. Experience in customer service and support, strong leadership with previous management experience. Prioritizes teamwork and solving unique problems with pragmatic solutions of lasting value. My goal in software is to use newer technologies to make the web accessible for all users and contributing to the tech industry through mentoring and exercising best practices.

OPEN SOURCE

Mutual Aid

OCT 2020 - CURRENT

Vue, Bulma and Buefy FE

PROJECTS

● Crwn-Clothing - SOLO

An e-commerce app utilizing Redux, Hooks, GraphQL, ContextAPI, Stripe and Firebase.

[GITHUB REPO](#) ▶

● Rancid Tomatillos - GROUP

A movie searching and rating app utilizing Restful API's, Express.js, React, React Router and Jest Testing.

[GITHUB REPO](#) ▶

● Fitlit - GROUP

An app for a user to view their fitness stats. Local dataset, ES5/ES6 JS.

[GITHUB REPO](#) ▶

EXPERIENCE

Turing School of Software Engineering

JUNE 2020 - CURRENT

Easy Data Tracker - Junior Software Developer

MARCH 2019 - FEB 2020

EDUCATION

● Udemy Courses Certifications

- 2019 Complete CMS System PHP
- Complete React Developer 2021 (w/Redux, Hooks, GraphQL, Stripe, Firebase, ContextAPI).

● ITT Technical Institute

JUNE 2004 - JAN 2007

Bachelor of Science in Multimedia Program

SKILLS

- JAVASCRIPT ES6-ES9
- REST API
- UNIT TEST
- VANILLA JS
- REACT
- HTML5/CSS3
- SASS
- GIT
- EXPRESS
- WEBPACK
- NODE
- MySQL/POSTGRES
- REDUX
- CHAI/JEST
- REACT ROUTER